STATE OF CALIFORNIA - HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
P.O. Box 419064, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9064

October 31, 2006

Reason for this Transmittal

[ ] State Law or Regulation Change

[ ] Federal Law or Regulation
Change

ERRATA [] Co%r;;rg:r or Settlement

CSS LETTER: 06-37 [ ] Clarification requested by

One or More Counties

ALL IV-D DIRECTORS [X] Initiated by DCSS
ALL COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS
ALL BOARDS OF SUPERVISORS

SUBJECT: CSS LETTER 06-37 ERRATA

The purpose of this letter is to make two amendments to the information provided
in CSS 06-37, dated October 11, 2006.

1. The All County Letter (ACL) 06-45 contained information unique to only IV-A
reporting requirements for the Department of Social Services and was incorrectly
copied into CSS 06-37. ACL 06-45 states:

The above statement was incorrectly copied to the DCSS CSS Letter 06-37,
paragraph 1, on page 2. The revised statement regarding Aid Codes is corrected
to read as follows:

Remaining two-parent codes have not been changed. Aid Code 3U
Two-Parent Families (Mixed Cases) continue in DCSS under the Federal
aid category. Aid Code 3M Legal Immigrant — Two-Parent Families remains
in aid category, Non-Federal.

2. A misprint caused an error in the reporting requirements for Aid Code 35.
CSS Letter 06-37 incorrectly states that former assistance cases are to be reported
on the CS 34, Line 7a, Column A. Aid Code 35 must be reported on CS 34,
Line 7a, Column C, (for former assistance cases).

DCSS-PR-2006-POL-0057



CSS Letter: 06-37 ERRATA
October 31, 2006
Page 2

Full reference for the correct reporting requirements for Aid Code 35 effective with
the October 2006 claiming month state are as follows:

e CS 34, Line 7a, Column A, (for current assistance cases)
e CS 34, Line 7a, Column C, (for former assistance cases)
e CS 35, Section C, Line 8, (for current assistance cases)

e CS 35, Section D, Line 17, (for former assistance cases)

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact
Trish Salveson, Manager of the Financial Management Policy Unit, at (916) 464-5055.

Sincerely,

Is/

KAREN ECHEVERRIA
Deputy Director
Child Support Services Division
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